
From: Vernon Uy
To: Peppers, Nicki; 
Subject: RE: RAM submittal for Distribution Manifold
Date: Thursday, February 10, 2011 5:00:07 PM
Attachments: ACC-HingePlateRAMForm,2-10-11.jpg 

ACC-TelescopingArmAssembyRAMForm,2-10-11.jpg 
ACC-TelescopingArmGuideRAMForm,2-10-11.jpg 
ACC-TelescopingArmRAMForm,2-10-11.jpg 

Hi Nicki. 
 
See attached RAM forms.  I'm still working on 3.04.05 (Rollers). 
 
 
Vernon Uy 
American Construction Company, Inc. 
(425) 870-3217 
 
 
 

From: "Peppers, Nicki" <peppersn@columbiarivercrossing.com> 
Sent: Thursday, February 10, 2011 3:50 PM 
To: vernonu@americanconstco.com 
Subject: RE: RAM submittal for Distribution Manifold 
 
Perfect, thanks!
 
While you’re at it, could you send a RAM and certs for the telescoping arm bid items.

3.04.01

3.04.02

3.04.03

3.04.04

3.04.05

 
Attached is the RAM.
 
From: Vernon Uy [mailto:vernonu@americanconstco.com]  
Sent: Thursday, February 10, 2011 3:43 PM 
To: Peppers, Nicki 
Subject: RAM submittal for Distribution Manifold
 
Hi Nicki. 

mailto:vernonu@americanconstco.com
mailto:/O=CRC/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=PEPPERSN

PN )
77- Washington State !
/) Department of Transportation Request for Approval of Material
Contract  gg7g FA Number intaretata’s Date 2/8/11
Section. 1.5 Columbia River Bridge (WA 0.3 to OR MP 308.0) Colnty \\/a and OR states
Contragtor American Construction Cobmpany, Inc. Sucontractor
This form shall be completed prior to submittal. If this form is not complete at time of :
submittal it may be returngd for information that was omitted. For WSDOT Use Only
For assistance in completing, see Instructmns and Example RAM #
Bid Material or Name and Location of Fabricator, Specification PE/QPL Hdgtr./QPL
ttem No. Product/Type Manufacturer or Pit Number Reference Code Code
3.04.04 |Hinge Plate Rainier Welding, Inc. Special Provisfons
""""" - '" 19020 NE 84th Street s
Redmond, WA 98053 288 ]
Only for Unconfined '
Bubblé Ring System T T - |
Project Engineer Date State Materials Engineer Date

1. Acceptance Criteria:
2. Acceptance Criteria:
3. Acceptance Criteria:
4. Acceptance Criteria:
5. Acceptance Criterla:
6. Acceptance Criteria:
7.-Accaptance Criteria:
8. Source Approved:

9. Approval Withheld:
10. Approval Withheld:
11. Miscellaneous Acceptance Criteria.

Acceptance Action Codes for use by Project Engineer and State Materials Laboratory
Acceptance based upon 'Satisfactory’ Test Report for samples of materials to be incorporated into project.
Mfg. Cert. of Compliance for 'Acceptance’ prior to use of material.
Catalog Cuis for 'Acceptance’ prior to use of material. Catalog Cul Approved A ves ONo
Submit Shop Drawings for ‘Approval' prior fo fabrication of material.
Only ‘Approved for Shipment, 'WSDOT Inspected’ or ‘Fabrication Approved Decal’ material shall be used.
Submit Certificate of Materials Origin to Project Engineer Office.
Request Transmitted to State Materials Laboratory for Approval Action.

Remarks:

Submit samples for preliminary evaluation.

Project Enginesr Distribution
3 Contractor

[ Region Operations Engineer [] State Materials Lab
[ Fabrication Inspection

DOT Form 350-071 EF
Revised 12/2008

[ Region Materials

M/S 47365

[ General File
[ Other

State Materials Engineer Distribution

L] signing Inspection





'?‘ Washington State
\// 4

Department of Transportation Request for Approval of Material
Contract  gg7g FA Number SR et Date 2/8/11
Section. |5 Columbia River Bridge (WA 0.3 to OR MP 308.0) County \\/a and OR states
Contragtor American Construction Cobmpany, Inc. Sucontractor
This form shalf be completed prior to submittal. If this form is not complete at time of :
submittal it may be returned for information that was omitted. For WSDOT Use Only
For assistance in completing, see Instructmns and Example RAM #
Bid 3 Material or "+ Name and Location of Fabricator, Specification PE/QPL Hdgtr./QPL
ttem No. Product/Type L1 Manufacturer or Pit Number Reference Code Code
3.04.01 | Telescoping Arm Rainier Welding, Inc. Special Provisfons
Assembly 19020 NE 84th Street e
Redmond, WA 98053 268 ]
Only for Unconfined
Bubbleé Ring System TS T - |
Project Engineer - {Date State Materials Engineer Date

Acceptance Action Codes for use by Project Engineer and State Materials Laboratory

1. Acceptance Criteria: Acceptance based upon 'Satisfactory’ Test Report for samples of materials to be incorporated into project.
2. Acceptance Criteria: Mfg. Cert. of Compliance for 'Acceptance’ prior to use of material.

3. Acceptance Criteria: Catalog Cuis for 'Acceptance’ prior to use of material. Catalog Cul Approved A ves ONo

4. Acceptance Criteria: Submit Shop Drawings for ‘Approval’ prior fo fabrication of material.

5. Acceptance Criterla: Only ‘Approved for Shipment, 'WSDOT Inspected’ or ‘Fabrication Approved Decal’ material shall be used.
8. Acceptance Criteria: Submit Certificate of Materials Origin to Project Engineer Office.
7.-Accaptance Criteria: Request Transmitted to State Materials Laboratory for Approval Action.

8. Source Approved:

9. Approval Withheld: Submit samples for preliminary evaluation.
10. Approval Withheld:
11. Miscellaneous Acceptance Criteria.

Remarks:
Project Enginesr Distribution s State Materials Engineer Distribution
[3 Contractor [ Region Materials [ General File ] Signing Inspection
[ Region Operations Engineer [] State Materials Lab [ Other
[ Fabrication Inspection M/S 47365

DOT Form 350-071 EF
Revised 12/2008




P .Y )
77- Washington State !
/) Department of Transportation Request for Approval of Material
Contract gg7g FA Number R e Date 2/8/11
Section. |5 Columbia River Bridge (WA 0.3 to OR MP 308.0) CoUntY \ya and OR states
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
3.04.02. | Telescoping Arm Rainier Welding, Inc. Special Proyisjons
Guide 19020 NE 84th Street o
Redmond, WA 98053 288 ]
Only for Unconfined
Bubblé Ring System T - . -
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

[ General File 1 Signing Inspection

[ Other





'?‘ Washington State
\// 4

Department of Transportation

Request for Approval of Material

Contract gg7g FA Number Interstate 5 Date 2/8/11
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
Bid 3 Material or Name and Location of Fabricator, Specification PE/QPL Hdgtr./QPL
ttem No. Product/Type Manufacturer or Pit Number Reference Code Code
3.04.03 |Telescoping Arm Rainier Welding, Inc. Special Provisfons
""""" - '" 19020 NE 84th Street s
Redmond, WA 98053 age ]
Only for Unconfined
Bubblé Ring System T T - ]
Date State Materials Engineer Date

Project Engineer

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






 
Attached is the RAM form for the "distribution manifold".  We, American Construction, are the 
fabricator.  We assembled and built the manifold at our yard in Tacoma, WA. 
 
 
Vernon Uy 
American Construction Company, Inc. 
(425) 870-3217

 
*** eSafe scanned this email for malicious content ***
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*** eSafe scanned this email for malicious content ***
*** IMPORTANT: Do not open attachments from unrecognized senders  ***
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